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October 27, 2023

Mr. Jeff Malawy, City Attorney
City of Lompoc

100 Civic Center Plaza
Lompoc, CA 93436

It has been brought to my attention that the Housing Element update of the General

Plan that the City Council will soon consider contains the Lompoc Grange property
for development to high-density low-income housing.

On behalf of the Lompoc Grange, this letter is to inform you that the Lompoc
Grange will not be re-developing this property in the next 10 years. We therefore
demand that the Lompoc Grange property be removed from the Housing Element
now under consideration by the City Council.

Sincerely,

Joseph Stefenoni
President & CEO
California State Grange
3830 U Street
Sacramento, CA 95817
cc Lompoc Grange
File
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Grange Motto

In essentials, Unity;
In non-essentials,
Liberty;
in all things, Charity
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